
https://gprc.zoom.us/j/99191701588
https://gprc.zoom.us/j/99191701588






Academic Council Minutes 14 May, 2020             Page | 3153 
 

  
Alberta Union of Provincial Employees: Stacey Basnett   
      Lynette Tye                
 
Community Members:   Nick Radujko             

Sandra Impey  |Notice of Absence  
  

Guests:     Vanessa Sheane 
      John Tied 
      Devansh Kapor 
      Brooklyn Broaders 
 
  



Academic Council Minutes 14 May, 2020             Page | 3154 
 

 
4070 CALL TO ORDER          

 The chair called the Zoom Academic Council meeting to order at 4:02 p.m. 
 
4071 APPROVAL OF AGENDA          

 The agenda was approved by consensus as presented. 
 

4072 WELCOME                                                                                                                                  
  The Chair of the committee welcomed new members to Academic Council:                            
                                                      
  Ms. Aman Litt, Director, Student Experience 

       
4073 MINUTES           

 The minutes of 26 March 2020 were approved by consensus as presented. 
 

4074 MINUTES           
 The minutes of 9 April 2020 were approved by consensus as presented.  
 

4075 COMMITTEE REPORTS         
  

Co-Curricular Committee         



Academic Council Minutes 14 May, 2020             Page | 3155 
 

 MOVED by; Kieren Bailey and SECONDED by; Lorelle Warr that, Academic  
 Council approve the Intellectual Property Policy as presented.    
           CARRIED 
             
 MOVED by; Aman Litt and SECONDED by; Deena Honan that, Academic Council 
 approve the Academic Timetable Policy as presented.     
           CARRIED 
   
4077 OPEN DISCUSSION         
4078 ADJOURNMENT           

             
 The meeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m. 

      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
Denise Nowicki, Chair 
 

 Laryssa Haycock, Records 

  





  
 
  
 Department of Business  and Office Administration  

  
 10726-106 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB, Canada T8V 4C4 
 Direct Line: (780) 539-2946     Fax: (780) 539-2796 
 e-mail: CMcLeod@gprc.ab.ca 

Grande Prairie Regional College  
1-888-539-GPRC �y www.gprc.ab.ca 

 

 
September 1, 2020 
 
 
Dr. John Rigby 
Academic Council 
Grande Prairie Regional College 
10726-106 Avenue 
Grande Prairie, AB   T8V 4C4 
 
Attention:     Academic Council 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
The Department of Business and Office Administration would like to nominate Charles 
Backman for the designation of Instructor Emeritus. Charles left the College in August 2020, 
with 22 years of service. 
 
Charles instructed in the Business and Office Administration Department and the Forestry 
Department. Charles also served as the Chairperson of the Business Department for three years. 
Over the years, Charles was involved with the ASA in such roles as the Treasurer and Member at 
Large.  Charles also has held many roles within GPRC, serving as the Faculty selected member 
on the GPRC Board of Governors and the Chair of Academic Council. Other roles outside of 
GPRC have included Chair of the GP Speaker Series, Academic member of International Papers 
EAC, formerly Weyerhaeuser's GP EAC, and Treasurer of the Invernest12 02 0 -5(rndogET
Q
 EMC  /Span <-9(Ad)-7(mi)-3(nist)-4(b1-9(Ad)-7(mi)-3(nist)-4(b1-9(Ad)-7(mi)-3(nist)-4(b1-9(Ad)-7(mi)-3u2d)-re)6(r) the G)4(P9
n9
0.0549 0.0627 0.102 0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 8/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 79313u2)-4(b1-9(Ad)-7(mi)-3(nist)-4(b1-9(Ad)-7(mi)-3u2d)-re)6(r) the G)4(P9
n9
0.0549 0.0627 0.102 0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 9/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 79296e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 108.86 365.33 Tm
0.0549 0.0627 0.102 rg
0.049 0. S)-3(A indyg
0.rg
0.he)5( De
0.go)3(i0.062o .35 Tjoy S)-511(e)4(S)-3((n o
0.. .0627 0.102 rg
0.wi)-3()4((e)4on1(e)4(1 10ini)-3purs 10inihis p(a)-5(e)4s(fic)5(e5(na)4(ti)-3(ona)4(l P)-5(a)4(p)-9(e)4(rs )] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 612 79282e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 72.024 351.53 Tm
0.0549 0rg
0.h0.102uc)-9(f )-5(fic)5(e9(hh 0.102 use)31(e)4(S)-a)-(n ofa)4(rlh
0 Gis cur,)11([(1)-5 Tm
0 gy3(lrh)ork)3(i0ow0627 d-2(C0.hDL
0 G3(s thC)-2(s3(c))4(il)Scirg
nc)-2(, foe9(h5(na)4(ti)-3(ona)4(l P)-5(a)4(p)-9(e)4(rs )] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 612 79268e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 72.024 337.73 Tm
0.0549 0Qu(C0.n1(e)4(tative7 08(inanlrh)me)3(nt of102 R Tm
mme)4(rit)( P)-3(r)-6(a)4(irie)3(, AB   T8)-9(V 4C4)] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 662 79268e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 72.024 337.73 Tm
0.0549 0of Bus)-2(iness a)4(nd Of)5(fi)-8(c)4(e)4( )] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 192 79268e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 72.024 337.73 Tm
0.0549 0Univ3(nterity(il)L9(flrh)o(e9(he)4(rit)-10UKG
[(with 22 yea)6(rs of)5( se)-6(rvic)5(e)4(.)] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 037re
W268e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 72.024 337.73 Tm
0.0549 0of Bus)-2(iness a)4(nd Of)5(fi)-8(c)4(e)4( )] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 02 re
W268e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 72.024 337.73 Tm
0.0549 0of Bus)-2(iness024 652.78 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 10/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 7912 7t)-4(b1-9(Ad)-7(mi)-3(nist)-4(b1-9(Ad)-7(mi)-3u2d)-re)6(r) the G)4(P9
n9
0.0549 0.0627 0.1022 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 11/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 79241u2)-4(b1-9(Ad)-7(mi)-3(nist)-4(b1-9(Ad)-7(mi)-3u2d)-re)6(rWe)3(nt oa,)11([(1)-5  .0627 0y )-3(xc Cha)-6(r0.102 
0..0627e)4(rit)-10prospse)3cor Eme)4(risur)-749 0.0627 0.102 RG
[(wi)-3()4(jo(e)4(1 ma(rlo)-4(rar ds a)8(ingu 0.102h
0 (ha)4(l-9(I)1ni ar)5(na)4(ti)-3(ona)4(l P)-5(a)4(p)-9(e)4(rs )] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 612 792(mi
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 108.86 365.33 Tm
0.0549 0r the)5( d)-9(e)4(signa)-8(ti)-of)3Th
0 G)-9()4( )-9(Ad)-7(mi)-3)4(t a)-6(rsf)4(t )-9(tC)-2(husiness 1(e)4(1g, p5(e)4sed2(C0.hmo)-6(rio(e9e)4(1 suppor247.61 75(na)4(ti)-3(ona)4(l P)-5(a)4(p)-9(e)4(rs )] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 612 79213e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 72.024 351.53 Tm
0.0549 0.0627 0.102 rg
0'-2(pplicae)31(e)4(on[(with 22 yea)6(rs of)5( se)-6(rvic)5(e)4(.)] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 7 792 213e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 72.024 351.53 Tm
0.0549 0) the G)4(P9
n9
0.0549 0.0627 0.1022 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 12/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 792 r20612 W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 72.024 652.78 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 13/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 79186e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1.06se)3()-3(ly,024 514.87 Tm
0 g
0 G
[(Attention:)-3( )] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 60e
W186e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 72.024 652.78 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 14/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 792 r 7 71W* n
BT
/F3 9.96 Tf
1 0 0 1 38024 652.78 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 15/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 792 r 612
W* n
BT
/F2 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 612
0. 612
W* n
BT
/F2 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 442
0. 612
W* n
BT
/F2 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 872.0. 612
W* n
BT
/F2 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 662.0. 612
W* n
BT
/F2 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 2 790. 612
W* n
BT
/F2 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 612 79 612
W* n
BT
/F2 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 614662269 612
W* n
BT
/F2 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 38024 652.78 Tm
0 g
0RG
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 16/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 792 r 30e
W* n
BT
/F1 12D627 5( Ac)Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 6189.18 r 30e
W* n
BT
/F1 12CS)-349 0.3()4yG3(9(eLeodTf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 512 79 30e
W* n
BT
/F1 12, CS)-h-3(g)i627 5f
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 83e
W 30e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 662.0. 30e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 2 790. 30e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 612 79 30e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 613242 79 30e
W* n
BT
/F1 12V
1 n)-a)-ss a)3 Sheaa)4(t)( P)-3(r)-6(a)4(irie)3(, AB   T8)-9(V 4C4)] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 613952269 30e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 38024 652.78 Tm
0 g
0RG
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 17/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 792 r 17e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 D627Tf
1 49.7(a)3(nm a)n o
a)-3(x)(rno)13(nfor)(9(i)3(n(t)9-ss f
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 77.77r 17e
W* n
BT
/F1 12  Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 872.0. 17e
W* n
BT
/F1 12  Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 82792  17e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 a-3(tru10(f3(G)6(r rg9(e3 Tm(9(i)3(n(3(x)i)3(n)(9(a)3(nd-2(ha)9(a)3(nimi)-(nd Off)4(ic)-5(e)6( Admini)-2(s)-3(tration)] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 61 98e
W 17e
W* n
BT
/F1 12  Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 613242 79 17e
W* n
BT
/F1 12 D627T
1 4an f)o)13Hed in9(al-5119 0.0,-3(x)W)-a)-lmi)l)3(n(3(x)e
[(De n9(&3()4(CS)-349 0eea)4r( incltud)8(i3()4t)9-sTf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61515i)-3 17e
W* n
BT
/F1 12  Tf
1 0 0 1 38024 652.78 Tm
0 g
00 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 8/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 792 107792 * n
BT
/F1 12  Tf
1 0 0 1 38024 652.78 Tm
0 g
00 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 9/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 612 792 r9525
W* n
BT
/F2 12 CS)-CS)-:3()4(Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 619225
W9525
W* n
BT
/F2 12  Tf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 61 612
0.9525
W* n
BT
/F2 12 V
1 n)-a)-ss a)3 Sheaa)4(t)( P)-3(r)-6(a)4(irie)3(, AB   T8)-9(V 4C4)] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 61179i
W9525
W* n
BT
/F2 12 , D627T
84an f)o)13He127T
1 4lmi)19 0.0,-W9(el9 0.3()4(t)9-ss ()4(T(x)&3()4(CS)-349 0eea)4r( inclta)4udi3()4tsTf
1 0 0 1 385.78 703.3 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
QC q
0.00000912 0 6137re39W9525
W* n
BT
/F2 12  Tf
1 0 0 1 38.41 638.98 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
 EMC  /Span <</MCID 10/Lang (en-CA)>> BDC q
0.00000912 0 61 612
0.81.9
W* n
BT
/F1 12 D627 5( Ac) 0 1 721G)6(r rgb Tf
1 0 0 1 139.7 597.58 Tm
0 g
0 G
[(y)] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 61175e
W81.9
W* n
BT
/F1 12 , Ve1276(r rgt)( P)-3(r)-6(a)4(irie)3(, AB   T8)-9(V 4C4)] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 612
W*1W81.9
W* n
BT
/F1 12 Tf
1 0 0 1 102.02 556.18 Tm
0 g
0 G
[(-)] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 61252 7981.9
W* n
BT
/F1 12 P9.94e
[(Dimi)dn o Bus)-2(iness a)4(nd Of)5(fi)-8(c)4(e)4( )] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 462 7981.9
W* n
BT
/F1 12 of Business and Office 



  
 
  
 Department of Business  and Office Administration  

  
 10726-106 Avenue, Grande Prairie, AB, Canada T8V 4C4 
 Direct Line: (780) 539-2946     Fax: (780) 539-2796 
 e-mail: CMcLeod@gprc.ab.ca 

Grande Prairie Regional College  
1-888-539-GPRC �y www.gprc.ab.ca 

 

 
 
September 1, 2020 
 
 
Dr. John Rigby 
Academic Council 
Grande Prairie Regional College 
10726-106 Avenue 
Grande Prairie, AB   T8V 4C4 
 
Attention:     Academic Council 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
The Department of Business and Office Administration would like to nominate Emily Fraser for the 
designation of Instructor Emeritus. Emily left the College in August 2020, with 15 years of service. 
 
Emily was an Accounting Instructor in the Business and Office Administration Department at both 
Fairview and Grande Prairie campuses. Within the Department, Emily served as the Vice-Chair, the Chair 
of the Accounting Committee, and a member of various other Department committees, including the 
Distant Education Committee, Selection Committee, and SAIT committee. Emily also served as an 
Instructor Advisor for the Dean of Business Case Competition Team.  
 
Emily is ready for and going to enjoy retirement. Emily, along with her husband George, plan to travel, 
hike, bike, ski, golf, and spend time with their grandkids, family, and friends.  
We are very excited with the prospect that Emily will join many other distinguished alumni as Instructor 
Emeritus. The Department, at its August meeting, passed a motion in support of Emily's application. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

        
 
Dr. Carly McLeod, Chair    Vanessa Sheane 
Department of Business  and Office Administration Dean of Health, Wellness & Career Studies 
 
CC:  Vanessa Sheane, Dean of Health, Wellness & Career Studies 

Dr. John Rigby, Vice-President Academics and Research 
 


	NEXT MEETING – October 8, 2020
	May 14, 2020 AC Minutes.pdf
	4070 CALL TO ORDER           The chair called the Zoom Academic Council meeting to order at 4:02 p.m.
	4071 Approval of agenda          The agenda was approved by consensus as presented.
	4072 welcome                                                                                                                                    The Chair of the committee welcomed new members to Academic Council:                                       ...
	4073 Minutes            The minutes of 26 March 2020 were approved by consensus as presented.
	4074 MINUTES            The minutes of 9 April 2020 were approved by consensus as presented.
	4075 Committee reports
	Co-Curricular Committee
	Academic Council received the 14 April 2020 Co-Curricular Committee minutes as information.
	Convocation Committee                              Academic Council received the 17 April 2020 Convocation Committee minutes as information.
	Academic Council received the 27 April 2020 Convocation Committee minutes as information.
	Academic Council received the 5 May 2020 Convocation Committee minutes as information.
	4076 Academic Policy                       MOVed by; Lorelle Warr and SECONDED by; Emma Doris that, Academic   Council approve the Academic Freedom Policy as presented.
	CARRIED               MOVED by; Jasmeet Minhas and SECONDED by; Kieren Bailey that, Academic   Council approve the Research Involving Human Subjects Policy as presented.                         CARRIED
	MOVED by; Kieren Bailey and SECONDED by; Lorelle Warr that, Academic   Council approve the Intellectual Property Policy as presented.               CARRIED               MOVED by; Aman Litt and SECONDED by; Deena Honan that, Academic Council  approve...
	4077 open discussion
	4078 adjournment                         The meeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m.

	October 8, 2020 Academic Council Agenda.pdf
	NEXT MEETING – November 12, 2020

	October 8, 2020 Academic Council Agenda.pdf
	NEXT MEETING – November 12, 2020


